
From: Dolfi, Michelle L.
To: Livingston, Sylvia; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)
Cc: Loudenslager, Cathie; Shaulis, Dennis D; Mauzy Jr, Gary L
Subject: FW: RRI Energy Florida, LLC - Indian River Power Plant; 0090196-014-AC - Extension
Date: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 9:49:09 AM
Attachments: 0090196-014-AC_Extension.pdf

Elizabeth and Sylvia;
For future reference,
Please note the following email addresses for the Indian River Power Plant:
Dennis.Shaulis@genon.com; Indian River and Osceola General Manager
Cathie.Loudenslager@genon.com; Indian River and Osceola Environmental specialist
Gary.Mauzy@genon.com; Indian River and Osceola Environmental specialist support
Michelle.Dolfi@genon.com; Indian River and Osceola Environmental specialist
 
 
The email addresses that end in “@reliant.com” have not been active for about a year.
Thank you,
Michelle

Michelle Dolfi
GenOn  Energy, Inc.
Environmental Operations and Compliance Group
121 Champion Way, Canonsburg, PA  15317
724-597-8631 desk    412-370-0424 mobile
michelle.dolfi@genon.com
Please note company name & email change, effective 12/3/2010

From: Vielhauer, Trina [mailto:Trina.Vielhauer@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 1:49 PM
To: Dolfi, Michelle L.
Cc: Koerner, Jeff; DeVore, Christy
Subject: FW: RRI Energy Florida, LLC - Indian River Power Plant; 0090196-014-AC - Extension
 
Hi Michelle,
It looks like this was sent early in December so let us know if you need anything else. 
 
Thanks,
Trina
 

From: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR) 
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 1:47 PM
To: Vielhauer, Trina
Subject: FW: RRI Energy Florida, LLC - Indian River Power Plant; 0090196-014-AC - Extension
 
 
I’ve probably pulled the file and sent it up to be scanned.  Here’s the e-mail.
 
Elizabeth Walker
Bureau of Air Regulation
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Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
(850)921-9505
 
 

From: Livingston, Sylvia 
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 4:24 PM
To: dshaulis@reliant.com
Cc: mfduncan@reliant.com; Shine, Caroline; Halpin, Mike; forney.kathleen@epa.gov;
abrams.heather@epa.gov; oquendo.ana@epa.gov; Gibson, Victoria; DeVore, Christy; Walker, Elizabeth
(AIR)
Subject: RRI Energy Florida, LLC - Indian River Power Plant; 0090196-014-AC - Extension
 
Dear Sir/ Madam:
Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and send a "reply" message
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by selecting
"Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you can view the documents,
and then selecting "Send".
Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the
document(s).
Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0090196.014.AC.F_pdf.zip

Owner/Company Name: RRI ENERGY FLORIDA, L.L.C. 
Facility Name: INDIAN RIVER POWER PLANT 
Project Number: 0090196-014-AC 
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: BREVARD
Processor: Christy DeVore

The Bureau of Air Regulation is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other
correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to provide
greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Access these documents by
clicking on the link provided above, or search for other project documents using the “Air
Permit Documents Search” website at
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/eproducts/apds/default.asp .

Permit project documents are addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or
that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would
like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Bureau of Air Regulation at (850)488-0114.
 
Sylvia Livingston
Department of Environmental Protection
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Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
850/921-9561
sylvia.livingston@dep.state.fl.us
 

Note: The attached document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for
free at the following internet site: <http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html> .

 
 

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Mimi
Drew is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to
you. Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this
link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for completing the survey.
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